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May 21, 2018
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0418WWTPFAC - Wastewater Treatment Plants Service and Maintenance
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Question 1:
Under the “Expenses” section of the RFP, are spare parts and repairs for pumps, motors, blowers, generators, filter tubes, and UV lamps to be included in the overall proposal or can they be an added line item as needed?
Response:
Contractor expenses to be covered by the proposal shall include but are not limited to UV lamps, filter tubes, filter media, chemicals, fuels, motors of 1.5 horsepower and smaller, and other materials and consumables necessary for the normal day-to-day operation of the Facilities.
Questions 2:
Under the “Expenses” section of the RFP, what is considered “normal operation” of the Facilities?
Response:
Expenses beyond the normal day-to-day operation of the Facilities should be submitted to the District for review. These expenses include but are not limited to the replacement of large items such as pumps, blowers, generators, motors greater than 1.5 horsepower, fences, gates and walk grates.
Questions 3:
Under the “Testing and Laboratory Analysis” section of the RFP, would the use of a Certified Contract Laboratory be acceptable for DMR Analysis? If so, should the cost for contract laboratory analyses be included in the proposal?
Response:
All samples must be collected, tested and reported in accordance with the methods required by the permits issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MODNR). Third party labs are acceptable. All costs shall be included in the proposal.
Questions 4:
Under the “Sludge Management and Sludge Disposal” section of the RFP, is sludge removal and disposal to be included in the overall proposal or can that be an added line item as needed to be reimbursed by the District?
Response:
Sludge removal and disposal shall be included in the proposal.
Question 5:
Under the “Project Management and Staffing” section of the RFP, are the 24-hour alarm systems all in place and operational? If not, is the Contractor responsible for installing them?
Response:
The automated dialing systems are no longer in service and shall be removed from the proposal.
Question 6:
Are there maintenance records for each of the three sites that can be shared for the preparation of the proposal?
Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at http://www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 7:
Do Piping and Instrumentation Diagrams and Process Flow Diagrams exist for each of the three sites? If so, can they be supplied for use in preparation of the proposal?
Response:
Process Flow Diagrams are attached to the MODNR permits. Piping and Instrumentation Diagrams are not available at this time.
Question 8:
Are there Operations and Maintenance Manuals for these systems? If so, can these be shared prior to the proposal due date?
Response:
An Operations and Maintenance Manual for the treatment plant located at Wildwood Middle School, 17401 Manchester Road, Wildwood, MO 63038, is available for review as well as the original proposed blueprints of that facility. At this time, the records are not available for viewing for the other two sites.
Question 9:
Are there operating procedures for each of the three sites that can be shared for the preparation of the proposal?
Response:
They are not available for viewing at this time.
Question 10:
Are there or have there ever been any odor issues within the last three (3) years?
Response:
No
Question 11:
Since the use of an electrician is no normal operation and maintenance, should the cost for an electrician be included in the overall proposal or can that be an added line item as needed to be reimbursed by the District?
Response:
If an electrician is needed for major repairs, the cost will need to be included as part of the scope of work for the specific repair.
Question 12:
We are aware that the District recently implemented an automated accounts payable system, which requires the vendor to pay applicable credit card processing fees. Should those fees be included in the proposal?
Response:
E-Payables is an optional payment method that vendors can choose to use. The District nor the District’s bank charge credit card processing fees for this service. Some banks may charge credit card processing fees, so please check with your business’s bank. Per Section 6a of the Proposal Preparation and Submission Requirements of the RFP, if the Proposer agrees to the acceptance of payment via a credit card in lieu of a check, no additional fees shall be charged to the District for card acceptance.
The deadline to submit proposals has been extended to 12:00 PM CST on Tuesday, May 29, 2018.
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